TOWN OF COLMA
1188 E1 Camino Real
Colma, CA 94014
Phone 650-757-8888
Fax 650-757-8890

ADDENDUM NO: 2
DATE: June 8, 2023

TO:ALL HOLDERS OF THE Plans and Specifications for Town of Colma’s “2023 Slurry Seal (Parking
Lots) Project” project.

FROM: Town of Colma — Engineering Department
RE: Addendum to Contract Specifications — Responses to bidder questions.
Addendum Acknowledgment receipt shall become a part of the Project Specifications

This Addendum amends the Contract Documents for the above referenced project as described herein.
The unaltered portions of the CONTRACT DOCUMENTS shall remain in effect. Please acknowledge
receipt of this Addendum on your Bid Form and return a signed copy with your Bid Form.

The updates, changes and response to comments are as follows:
Delete Technical Specification - Section 105, Part 2, 2.01
2.01 AGGREGATE

Aggregate for slurry seals shall be Type III as specified in Aggregate Section of the State
Standard Specifications.

And replace it with the following:
2.01 AGGREGATE

Aggregate for slurry seals shall be Type II as specified in Aggregate Section of the 2018 State
Standard Specifications.

ADDENDA — This proposal is submitted with respect to the changes to the contract included in
addendum number 2.

Warning — If an addendum or addenda have been issued by the administering agency and not noted above
as being received by the bidder, this proposal may be rejected.

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGMENT
The bidder acknowledges receipt of this addendum, which shall be attached to the proposal.

BIDDER’S SIGNATURE DATE

THIS DOCUMENT SHALL BECOME A PARTOF THE BIDDING AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2




